PORT ST. LUCIE

UTILITY SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT
1001 SE Prineville Street

Port St. Lucie, FL 34983

(772) 873-6400

utility.citvofpsl.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
THROUGH: JESUS MEREJO, CITY MANAGER W
FROM: KEVIN R. MATYJASZEK, DIRECTOR 44
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO TABLE ITEM 10.C (ORDINANCE 23-44)
DATE: JUNE 26, 2023

This memorandum serves to request to table Item 10.c. (Ordinance 23-44) from this
evening’s Regular City Council meeting agenda. This item is the first reading of an
ordinance which authorizes the conveyance of non-exclusive easements to Florida Power
& Light Company, benefiting the City-owned McCarty Ranch. However, staff wishes to
discuss the proposed easements in further detail with the Range Line Property Owner’s
Association, Inc. before the conveyance is authorized.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this matter, please
contact me.
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C (via email): Sally Walsh, City Clerk
John Eason, Assistant Director
Elizabeth Hertz, Senior Deputy City Attorney (CAO Intake 9388)
Donna Rhoden, Special Assistant to the City Manager



